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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION L
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of:)

Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg )m k
Antonio Steve Andrade, Treasurer

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES the National Republican Congressional Committee
of 320 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003, hereinafter
referred to as "Republican Committee" by its Executive
Director, Tom Cole to file this Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against Committee to Elect Dan
Hamburg and Antonio Steven Andrade, Treasurer hereinafter -

- referred to as "Hamburg Committee" of 1330 Boonville Road,
Ukiah, California 95482 c

FACTS

CN The Republican Committee pursuant to the provisions of the
0% Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act) and the Federal

Election Commission (FEC) regulations, does hereby state the
04, following:

0 1. Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg is the authorized
principal campaign committee of Dan Hamburg, candidate for the

qql United States House of Representatives from the 1st District of
California.

C
2. The basis for this complaint is a flyer a copy of which

is attached hereto, the July Quarterly report filed with the
FEC by the Hamburg committee and a notice of late contribution
filed with the FEC by the Hamburg committee.

3. Campaign material was produced and is attached hereto
as Exhibit A in opposition to Frank Riggs re-election to the
United States House of Representatives for the 1st district of
California.

4. The campaign material, which was publicly distributed
at an public address by Congressman Frank Riggs on October 15,
1992, does not include a written disclaimer stating who or what
organization financed the communication.
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5. On October 15, 1992 at a public debate, when confronted
by Congressman Riggs with the question of the origin of the
communication, Hamburg admitted that his campaign committee was
the author of the communication and was responsible for its
distribution.

6. Hamburg's July Quarterly report indicates that the
Hamburg committee received contributions from the Brotherhood
of Locomotive Engineers PAC of $1,000 on June 22, 1992 and from
I.B.E.W. - CA.P.E. of $1,000 on June 10, 1992. The July
Quarterly report designates these contributions as Primary
contributions even though they were reported as received 20 and
8 days respectively after the Primary election.

7. The California primary was on June 2, 1992.

8. The Hamburg July Quarterly report indicates financial

activity as follows:

Cash on hand on 5/13/92: $42,791.74
Contributions 5/14 - 6/02/92: 30,157.53
Expenditures 5/14 - 6/02/92: (17L949,5)
(Cash on hand on 6/02/92) 54,999.71

Expenditures 6/03 - 6/30 (36, 720.29)
Debts owed by the Committee on 6/30/92 (13,834.1)
Surplus of cash over expenditures/obligations $ 4,445.24

9. A notice of late contribution filed by the Hamburg
committee indicates that a contribution of $1,000 was received
from Victory USA on May 19, 1992. The notice of late
contribution was not filed until on or after May 23, 1992.

DISCUSSION OF LAW

Disclaimer Reauirement

The provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441d, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (1)

state:

Except as provided at 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (2) whenever any
person makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing a
communication that expressly advocates the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate, . - . through any
broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor
advertising, facility, poster, yard sign, direct mailing,
or any form of general public political advertising, a
disclaimer . . . shall appear and be presented in a clear
and conspicuous manner to give the reader, observer or
listener adequate notice of the identity of persons who
paid for, and where required, who authorized the
communication. (Emphasis added).



The regulations fuler state: e

(1) Such communication, including any solicitation, if
paid for and authorized by a candidate, an authorized
committei --a candidate, or its agent, shall clearly state
that the caftunication has been paid for by the authorized
political committee;

The communication expressly advocates the defeat of a
clearly identified candidate. The brochure itself clearly
identifies Frank Riggs. Furthermore, the communication
discusses Riggs' qualifications for office, was released only
weeks before the general election and was distributed by
Hamburg supporters during a public address by Congressman
Riggs. Therefore, the communication must include the
disclaimer required by Federal election law. Omission of a
disclaimer on this communciation constitutes a violation of 2
U.S.C. 441d, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (1).

Contribution Misdesianated

The Act and regulations state that a contribution is
applied to the next election unless otherwise designated in
writing. 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1), 11 C.F.R. 110.1(b)(2)(ii). A
contribution received after the primary election may not be
applied to the primary election unless the committee has net
debts outstanding for the primary election. 2 U.S.C.
441a(a) (1), 11 C.F.R. 110.1(b) (2) (ii).

Even If Hamburg is given the most generous explanation of
the circumstances that all reported expenditures as well as
outstanding debts until June 30 were primary related, the
conclusion is inescapable that a primary debt did not exist.
The calculation as shown above in paragraph 8 clearly shows a
positive surplus of $4,445.24. This calculation excludes any
receipts after primary day.

Therefore, the Hamburg committee designated two $1,000
contributions received after the primary as prA~ary
contributions although it did not have net debts outstanng
for the primary election. This misdesignation of contributions
constitutes a violation of.gedetal election law, 2 U.S.C.441a(a) (1), 11 C.F.R. Ii0.i(b



0 0
Failure to File Notice of Late Contribution

The regulations provide:

If any contribution of $1,000 or more is received by
any authorized committee of a candidate after the 20th
day, but more than 48 hours before 12:01 A.M. of the
election, the principle campaign committee of that
candidate shall notify the Commission, the Clerk of
the House, the Secretary of the Senate and the
Secretary of State, as appropriate, within 48 hours of
receipt of the contribution. The notification shall
include the name of the candidate and office sought by
the candidate, the identification of the contributor,
and the date of receipt and amount of the contribution.

11 C.F.R. 104.5(f). Hamburg received a contribution of $1,000
on May 19, 1992, and did not report this late contribution
until on or after May 23, 1992. Hamburg's failure to report
the late contribution within 48 hours of its receipt is a
violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(f).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the Republican Committee, respectfully requests,
Ithat the Federal Election Commission investigate this violation

and determine as a matter of law:C\1

(1) The communication was required to include a disclaimer
stating who paid for the communication and whether it

0% was authorized by a candidate committee and the
omission of a disclaimer is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

C441d, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(1) by the Hamburg coumittee,
the committee responsible for its production and
distribution;

(2) Hamburg Committee has received a contribution after
the primary and designated the contribution for the
primary although there was no primary debt outstanding
in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1), 11 C.F.R.
110. 1(b) (2) (ii) ;

(3) Hamburg Committee received two contributions of $1,000
after the 20th day but more than 48 hours before the
primary election and failed to report the late
contribution within 48 hours of its receipt in
violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(f).

j



And Further, the Republican Committee requests the Federal
Election Commission assess all appropriate penalties for said
violation in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (5) (A).

The above stateents are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfully submitted,

Subscribed and sworn before v
1992.

My Commission expires:

day of O*D 'I- ,

(Notary Public)

/
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November 5, 1992

Tom Cole, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3680

Dear Mr. Cole:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 29, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg-U.S. Congress, and Antonio

NAndrade, as treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

C% receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

0% information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter RUR 3680. Please refer

0. to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
C

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 5, 1992

Antonio Andrade, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg-U.S. Senate
1330 Boonville Road
Ukiah, CA 95482

RE: MUR 3680

Dear Mr. Andrade:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg-U.S. Senate
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

rA copy of the complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this
matter MUR 3680. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Nr Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
Cwriting that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
0O% legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
0 statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

-1 response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Antonio Andrade, Treasurer
CoMmittee to Elect Dan Hamburg-u.S. Senate
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact mary Ann
Suagarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

CO 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Dan Hamburg

,%T
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November 23, 1992

Mary Ann Bumgarner, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 3680

Dear Ms. Bumgarner:

ANCE H. OLSON4
BRUCE J. HAGEL
LEROCY Y FONG

ROBERT E LEIIGH
C GORGE WATERS

0MN M. FSH.URN

CKd

~LODG. COMENL.Y

This office represents the respondent Committee to
Elect Dan Hamburg-U.S. Senate, Antonio Andrade,
Treasurer, in the above-referenced MUR. Enclosed is
the Statement of Designation of Counsel.

We are requesting an extension of time until
December 15, 1992, to respond to the complaint. The
reason for our request is that because of post-election
activities and the workload of the undersigned it will
take some time to gather, review and analyze the
materials related to the subject of the complaint.

If for any reason our request cannot be granted,
please advise the undersigned. Thank you for your
consideration.

Very truly yours,

OLSON, COUN4IILLY, N3L, POW A LIDIGN

<7
LERY, FO G7

LYF: ccz
cc: Representative Dan Hamburg

Antonio Andrade

12082-2-7ABUMGARN.LTR

(:apitolBank (;center
30) C apitol Mall. Suite 351

Sa-ramcnto. (A 951)4

"Telephone 19161 442-2952
F-acsimile (9161 44Z- 1280

0*

127 3 22 M9Z

CZic~7~

L-000N"%LIIGH
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20463

November 30, 1992

Leroy Y. Fong, Esquire
Olson, Connelly, Hagel, Fong & Leidigh
300 Capitol Mall, Suite 350
Sacramento, California 95814

RE: MUR 3680
Committee to Elect Dan
Hamburg-U.S. Senate and
Antonio Andrade, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Fong:

This is in response to your letter dated November 23,
1992, which we received on November 24, 1992, requesting an
extension of 20 days to respond to the complaint in this

ZN matter. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the

CN close of business on December 15, 1992.
01, If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)

219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Buigarner
Attorney
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December 15, 1992

Mary Ann Bumgarner, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: NUR 3680 - Comittee to Elect Dan Hamburg

Dear Ms. Bumgarner:

-- LANCE H. OLSON
BRUcE J. HAGEL

" LEROY Y. FONG
ROOER E. LEIOGH

GEORGE WATERS

oDt"E M. FISHBURN

LLOYD 6. COw vLLY

(apitolBank Centcr
300 (apitol Mall, Sute 3.5()

Sacramcnto. (:A 95814

Tckphonc 1l91442-295r
Facsimile 19161 442-1280

This office represents Congressman-elect
Dan Hamburg and his principal campaign committee. This
is in response to the complaint forwarded with the
letter of the Assistant General Counsel dated November
5, 1992'.

The complaint alleges three potential violations
of Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act") and Feder-
al Election Commission regulations: (1) a campaign
flyer hand distributed during a public debate by candi-
dates did not contain a disclaimer stating who paid for
the flyer and whether it was authorized by a candidate
committee, and thus allegedly violated 2 U.S.C. 441d
and 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(1); (2) the Hamburg Comittee
misdesignated two contributions of $1,000 each; and,
(3) the Hamburg Committee failed to timely file a
notice of late contribution. These allegations will be
responded to in order.

CamDaign Flyer

In responding to this allegation, we assume argu-
endo, but do not concede, the accuracy of the factual
allegations; i.e., that a campaign flyer was hand
distributed on October 15, 1992, during a public ad-
dress by the candidates, that the flyer does not con-
tain an identification of who paid for it or who autho-
rized it, and that respondent Hamburg acknowledged that
his campaign committee was the author of the flyer and
was responsible for its distribution.

I The letter identifies the subject committee as
the Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg-U.S. Senate. The
name is incorrect, Mr. Hamburg was running for a House
seat.

T~3

La:



Mary Ann Bumgarner
December 15, 1992
Page 2

Notwithstanding the above facts, respondents submit that
there was no violation of the disclaimer requirements because the
distribution of the flyer was not a "form of general public
political advertising" and thus does not trigger the requirements
of 2 U.S.C. 441d and 11 CFR 110.11(a) (1).

The disclaimer requirements apply to communications "through
any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertis
ing facility, poster, yard sign, direct mailing, or any other
type of general public political advertising...."9 (2 U.S.C.
441d(a); 11 CFR 110.11(a) (1).)

The commission's interpretation of the above provisions
through its Advisory Opinions establishes that handing out
campaign materials is not the type of communications that require
a disclaimer. In AO 1986-29, slate cards handed out to the
public do not require a disclaimer. Similarly, in AO 1988-1,
palm cards making reference to Governor Dukcakis to be handed out
at congressional district caucuses do not involve "general
political advertising" and thus do not require a disclaimer.

(N Although the flyer in this case is not the same as the campaign
materials involved in the above advisory opinions, that is a

0.1 distinction without a difference.

The determinations that no disclaimers were required in
those opinions were not based on the type of materials, but
rather on the method of their distribution. Although the slate

Nzi- cards in AO 1986-29 were exempt from the coverage of "expendi-
tures," their distribution by direct mail would appear to have

C_. required a disclaimer.' The opinion states, "Furthermore, since
for purposes of this exception these payments are not expendi-
tures and the Demtted mailings are not direct mail, the slate
cards used in connection with volunteer activities will not
require a disclaimer." (Emphasis added.)

In AO 1988-1, three different types of communications were
considered: phone banks, direct mail and handing out palm cards.
Regarding these types of communications, the opinion states,
"Although all three activities will make reference to the Presi-
dential campaign of Governor Dukakis, two of these communica-
tions, the palm cards and phone banks, will not involve general

2 As with the "slate card" discussed in AO 1986-29, the
flyer distributed herein would appear to qualify for the handbill
exemption under 11 CFR 100.7(b) (16) and 100.8(b) (17).
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Mary Ann Bumgarner
December 15, 1992
Page 3

public political advertising and thus will not require disclaimer
notices."

Thus under the cited authorities, the flyer in question
here, even if it "expressly advocates the election or defeat of a
clearly identified candidate," does not require a disclaimer
notice because it was distributed by hand to the recipients.

Designation of Contributions

A copy of each of the checks involved in the questioned
contribution designation is attached. One check is dated May 20,
1992 and the other dated June 2, 1992, the date of the primary
election. An undesignated contribution made on or before elec-
tion day counts against the donor's limit for that election, even
if the date of receipt is after election day and even if the
campaign has no net debts outstanding. (11 CFR ll0.1(b)(2)(ii).)
Furthermore, regardless of which election the contributions were

In counted against, in this case the contribution limit was not
exceeded by either donor.CN
Notice of Late Contribution

C1% Here, the contribution from Victory USA PAC was reported on
Rage 2 of the late contribution report filed on May 19, 1992, and

Creceived by the Clerk of the House on May 20, 1992. However, dueto an assembly error, page 2 of the report was inadvertently not
attached, and instead, two page ls were filed. When the error
was discovered, another report was filed on May 23, 1992 (re-
ceived by the Clerk of the House on May 26, 1992), re-reporting
the same contribution.

We urge the Commission to find no reason to believe that any
violation occurred.

Very truly yours,

OLSONJ CONNELLY, HAGEL, FONG & LEIDIGE

992O1-2WGARN I LTR
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ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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TEE READEBR I8 REFERtRED TO AI?1US&OH~L NZIOrZL W UWI

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
Se_e Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel's leport, In the Nettter of 3ao0 t
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See •Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

$. Certification of Coemioa vote, dated i 1W
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.



asE: RUE 3680Committee to Elect Dan
Hamburg - U.S. Senate and
Antonio Andrade, as treasurer

Dear Mir. IFang:
On ioveber S, 1912, the Federal Election Coemissionno~ified spa c :te of a c mlaint alleging certain violationsof he :ak31 one Capagn Act of 1971, as amended, *A.Opg @1 aiat ue* enloed vith thtat notification.

*+ h the c irousan of tie stte, the

-a the ++So t er4++ ,e+++me# , b .m. te i . ,a plo+.ui

If rou have any questions, please contact me at (202)
2l9-3400.

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Cnmission voted to close the file: E g .q



m assoCommi ttee to Ilect Den 3a4mburg

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by NattlRepublican Congressional Committee alleging that the Co01tteeto elect Dan Hamburg circulated a flyer without the apptopriate
disclaimr, erroneously reported as received for the prliry
election two $1,000 contributions, and failed to file timely a48 Hour Notice for a $1,000 contribution. The number of flyers
distributed is unknown. According to respondents, since the
flyers were not in the form of general public political
advertising, a disclaimer vas not required. Respondents alsostate that the two contributions at issue were received prior
to the primary election and properly reported. Respondents
also state that due to an assembly error, the second page of
the 48 Hour Notice report containing the contribution inquestion was inadvertently not attached. When the error was
discovered, respondents filed another complete report.

This matter reflects no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, no substantial
amounts of money, and inexperienced actors.



32* -ftrst street. 83
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: M~ll 3680

Door Mlr. Cole:z

OnOctober 29, 1992, the *4~drel 31ection Coini ssion
r~c. & Znt eU.*i @rtatin violetions o:f the
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AttachmentNarrative

ate the Comission voted to close the file: DEC 0 9 ?
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ittee to Kiect Dan Hlmlrg

This matter was generated by a coaplaint filed by W t jL Republican Congressional Committee alleging that the C *t
to elect Dan Hamburg circulated a flyer without the approptiae
disclaimer, erroneously reported as received for the primry
election two $1,000 contributions, and failed to file timely a48 Hour Notice for a $1,000 contribution. The number of flyers
distributed is unknown. According to respondents, since the
flyers were not in the form of general public political
advertising, a disclaimer was not required. Respondents also
state that the two contributions at issue were received prior
to the primary election and properly reported. Respondents
also state that due to an assembly error, the second page of
the 48 Hour Notice report containing the contribution in
question was inadvertently not attached. When the error was
discovered, respondents filed another complete report.

This matter reflects no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, no substantial
amounts of money, and inexperienced actors.


